Fortner, Kerry, .EMNRD 3@ : Oa §- =2 8 5/13 >

From: , erivera@lcecnet.com

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Bob Hall

Cc Fortner, Kerry, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Re: Retirement of power line at Buckeye SWD
Attachments: Scan_Electric Disconnect for BTA Buckeye_Feb 18 2020.pdf
Bob,

Lea County Electric is currently in high demand of new services due to the oilfield. That being said retirements are typically last on our list. If | were t o guess, the
retirement can take up to 2 or 3 months.

Thanks,

Eduardo Ray Rivera

Staking Technician

Lea County Electric Cooperative
1300 W. AVED

Lovington NM 88260

Office (575) 396-9613

Cell (575) 390-3777

Fax (575) 396-3634

From: "Bob Hall* <BHall@btaoil.com>

To: “erivera@lcecnet.com” <erivera@lcecnet.com>, "Kerry.Fortner@state.nm.us” <Kerry.Fortner@state.nm.us>
Date: 02/24/2020 01:26 PM

Subject: Retirement of power line at Buckeye SWD {External E-mail}

Ray,

Can you provide an estimated date for when the power lines will be retired at the Buckeye SWD?
1




(And please copy Kerry Fortner on the reply?)

An estimated date isn’t intended to bind the Cooperative to a specific time — instead it’s more for Kerry and me - placing a duty on us to watch over the final
abandonment on the location and properly documenting it in the State files as a caretaker. Based on other work that he has seen, Kerry has said he realizes it
could be many months before the work is performed.

Thanks again for any help you can provide!

Bob.

From: erivera@Icecnet.com <erivera@I|cecnet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Bob Hall <BHall@btaoil.com>

Subject: RE: Test

**xx* EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution and DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown or unexpected emails. *****

Mr. Hall,

Lea County Electric Coop. will permanently retire any power line poles in you requested area (Buckeye SWD). NOTE: BTA will not incur any cost.

Thanks,

Eduardo Ray Rivera

Staking Technician

Lea County Electric Cooperative
1300 W. AVE D

Lovington NM 88260

Office (575) 396-9613

Cell (575) 390-3777

Fax (575) 396-3634




From: "Bob Hall" <BHall@btaoil.com>

To: "erivera@Icecnet.com" <erivera@lcecnet.com>
Date: 02/21/2020 08:13 AM
Subject: RE: Test {External E-mail}

Got it.
Also added the attachment of the old email.

From: erivera@Icecnet.com <erivera@Icecnet.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Bob Hall <BHall@btaoil.com>

Subject: Test

)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please use caution and DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown or unexpected emails. *****

Eduardo Ray Rivera

Staking Technician

Lea County Electric Cooperative
1300 W. AVE D

Lovington NM 88260

Office (575) 396-9613



Cell (575) 390-3777
Fax (575) 396-3634

To:"'erivera@Icecnet.com' <erivera@Icecnet.com>
FW: Request for Permanent Disconnect and Retire Power Lines - Meter #61967
(Buckeye)

Subject:

From: Bob Hall <BHall@btaoil.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:52 AM

To: erivera@lcecnet.com

Subject: Fwd: Request for Permanent Disconnect and Retire Power Lines - Meter #61967 (Buckeye)

Thank you, Ray.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bob Hall <BHall@btaoil.com>
Date: February 19, 2020 at 3:22:00 PM CST

To: "alisby@Icecnet.com" <alisby@Icecnet.com>
Subject: FW: Request for Permanent Disconnect and Retire Power Lines - Meter #61967 (Buckeye)

Hi Amanda,

I need your help on one last issue with the disconnection and retirement of the power lines for this meter.

In order for the NMOCD to close the site, the inspector is asking for a written confirmation that the poles and wire belonging to the Cooperative
will be removed.

It has become a more important issue, because the NMOCD is holding up issuance of a drilling permit for a well until the Buckeye location is
properly documented as closing and being in progress for the final restoration — which includes the future removal of the power lines.



| would appreciate your help in forwarding this request to Ray or whomever might be able to help me with this. | can give any assurance needed to
make sure that the Cooperative will be able to bill BTA for the costs that they are supposed to cover for this future work.

Again, | appreciate your help. A note from the Cooperative that | can forward to the NMOCD will take care of the site closing for the Buckeye SWD.

Thanks,
Bob Hall
Cell (432) 312-2203

From: Bob Hall

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:03 PM

To: alisby@Icecnet.com

Subject: Request for Permanent Disconnect and Retire Power Lines - Meter #61967 (Buckeye)

Hi Amanda,
Please find attached the Disconnect Service Order Request and a letter that gives a few more details on the service to be disconnected and retired.

Thank you for your help today,
Bob.

Bob Hall

BTA Oil Producers, LLC
104 S. Pecos Street
Midland, TX 79701

bhall@btaoil.com
(432) 682-3753 (office)
(432) 312-2203 (cell)




